
From: mambrose@edison.edu
To: Judith Grasso
Subject: Re: RE: RE: CRW 2002 Creative Writing II
Date: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:34:53 PM

Judy,
No, we do not....I have no idea how it got into the Catalog or anywhere else.
Interesting.
Marty

----- Original Message -----
From: Judith Grasso <jgrasso@edison.edu>
Date: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:32 pm
Subject: RE: RE: CRW 2002 Creative Writing II
To: mambrose@edison.edu, Pamela Mangene <pmangene@edison.edu>

>
> Hi Marty,
>
> Does Edison offer a course CRW 2102?
>
> Thanks.
>
> Judi
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: mambrose@edison.edu [mailto:mambrose@edison.edu]
> Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:26 PM
> To: Pamela Mangene
> Cc: Judith Grasso
> Subject: Re: RE: CRW 2002 Creative Writing II
>
>
> Hi, Judy and Pam!
> I just talked with Rodney and we offer CRW 2001 (Creative Writing
> I) and
> CRW
> 2002 (Creative Writing II).  I'm attaching the correct syllabus for
> CRW2002.
> Hope that helps,
> Marty
>
> ----- Original Message -----
> From: Pamela Mangene <pmangene@edison.edu>
> Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 5:08 pm
> Subject: RE: CRW 2002 Creative Writing II
> To: Judith Grasso <jgrasso@edison.edu>
> Cc: mambrose@edison.edu
>
> > Hi Judy:
> >
> > I'm copying Marty Ambrose who know about everything English.  Do
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> you
> > know the answer to this, Mart?
> >
> > Thanks so much,
> >
> > Pam
> >
> >
> >
> > From: Judith Grasso
> > Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 11:17 AM
> > To: Pamela Mangene
> > Cc: Monique Ward; Billee Silva; Ray Medhurst
> > Subject: CRW 2002 Creative Writing II
> >
> >
> >
> > Hi Pam,
> >
> >
> >
> > I am looking at the Document Manager under English, and I see CRW
> 2002
> > (Creative Writing II). When I open up the syllabus, it is for CRW
> 2102
> > which is also called Creative Writing II.
> >
> >
> >
> > When I open the syllabus for CRW 2102, I get a different
> formatted
> > syllabus for CRW 2102.
> >
> >
> >
> > It appears that we have 2 courses of Creative Writing II listed
> with
> > the State, CRW 2002 and CRW 2102, but I think Edison only offers
> CRW
> > 2102 because CRW 2002 is not in Banner.
> >
> >
> >
> > CRW 2002 was submitted to the State effective 4/2/09.  I don't
> see it
> > on the list of State Field Review course number changes.
> >
> >
> >
> > Would you know why there are 2 Creative Writing II courses?
> Should CRW
> > 2002 be on the Document Manager?
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >



> > Thanks.
> >
> >
> >
> > Judi Grasso
> >
> > Academic and Student Affairs Specialist
> >
> > Office of the Registrar
> >
> > ext. 1364
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
> >
>
>
> "Poetry is the record of the best and the happiest moments of the
> happiest and best minds."
> Percy Bysshe Shelley
>
> **********************************
> Professor Marty Ambrose, MPhil (York)
> Assessment Chair
> I - 116
> 489-9475
> Edison State College
> 8099 College Parkway
> Ft. Myers, FL  33919
>
>
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